State/Territory	Licensing board/agency name	Links to licensure requirements/applications/regulation	Program meets educational requirements for licensure (yes or no)
Alabama	Alabama Board of Genetic Counseling	https://agcb.alabama.gov/application/	Yes
Alaska	No information available		Yes
American Samoa	No information available		Yes
Arizona	No information available		Yes
Arkansas	Arkansas State Medical Board	https://www.armedicalboard.org/Professional s/LicensedGeneticCounselor.aspx	Yes
California (not a member of SARA)	California Health and Human Services Agency	https://www.nsgc.org/Portals/0/California%2 0application%20May%202016%20%281%29. pdf	Yes
Colorado	No information available		Yes
Connecticut	Connecticut Department of Public Health	https://www.elicense.ct.gov/Default.aspx	Yes
Delaware	Delaware Department of State, Division of Professional Regulation	https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/medicalprac tice/geneticcounselor/	Yes
District of Columbia	No information available		Yes
Florida	Florida Department of Health	https://www.floridahealth.gov/licensing-and- regulation/genetic-counseling/applications- and-forms/_documents/app-genetic- counselor.pdf	Yes
Georgia	Georgia Composite Medical Board	https://medicalboard.georgia.gov/licensure- information	Yes
Guam	No information available		Yes
Hawaii	No information available		Yes
Idaho	Idaho Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses	https://dopl.idaho.gov/	Yes

Illinois	Illinois Department of Financial and	https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/gencounselor.h	Yes
	Professional Regulation	<u>tml</u>	163
Indiana	Indiana Professional Licensing Agency	https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/genetic- counselors-home/genetic-counselors- licensing-information/	Yes
Iowa	lowa Department of Inspections, Appeals, and Licensing	<u>https://dial.iowa.gov/i-</u> need/licenses/medical/genetic-counseling	Yes
Kansas	No information available		Yes
Kentucky	Kentucky Board of Medical Licensure	https://kbml.ky.gov/ah/Pages/Genetic- Counselor.aspx	Yes
Louisiana	Louisiana State Board of Medical Examiners	https://www.lsbme.la.gov/content/applicatio n-instructions-initial-licensure-genetic- counselor	Yes
Maine	No information available		Yes
Marshall Islands	No information available		Yes
Maryland	Maryland Board of Physicians	https://www.mbp.state.md.us/mbp_ah_initial /default.aspx	Yes
Massachusetts	Massachusetts Board of Registration of Genetic Counselors	https://www.mass.gov/topics/health-care- licenses	Yes
Michigan	Michigan Licensing and Regulatory Affairs	https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau- list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/gen-couns	Yes
Micronesia	No information available		Yes
Minnesota	Minnesota Board of Medical Practice	https://mn.gov/boards/assets/GC%20applica tion%20packet%202023_tcm21-444094.pdf	Yes
Mississippi	No information available		Yes
Missouri	No information available		Yes
Montana	Montana Department of Labor & Industry	https://ebiz.mt.gov/pol/Default.aspx	Yes
Nebraska	Nebraska Department of Health & Human Services	https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Genetic- Counselor.aspx	Yes
Nevada	No information available		Yes

New Hampshire	New Hampshire Office of Professional Licensure and Certification	https://www.oplc.nh.gov/applications-genetic- counselors	Yes
New Jersey	New Jersey State Board of Medical Examiners	https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/gcae/App lications/Application-to-Become-a-Licensed- Genetic-Counselor.pdf	Yes
New Mexico	New Mexico Medical Board	https://www.nmmb.state.nm.us/licensing_inf o/genetic_counselor_licenses.html	Yes
New York	No information available		Yes
North Carolina	No information available		Yes
North Dakota	North Dakota Board of Medicine	https://www.ndbom.org/practitioners/gc/new app/ApplyforGClicense.asp	Yes
Northern Mariana Islands	No information available		Yes
Ohio	State Medical Board of Ohio	https://med.ohio.gov/apply-and- renew/licenses-and-certifications/genetic- counselor-(gc)	Yes
Oklahoma	Oklahoma State Department of Health	https://oklahoma.gov/health/services/licensi ng-inspections/consumer-health- service/licensed-genetic-counselors- program.html	Yes
Oregon	Oregon Health Authority	https://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/HLO/Pages/ Board-Genetic-Counseling-Program- License.aspx	Yes
Palau	No information available		Yes
Pennsylvania	Pennsylvania State Board of Medicine	https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensin g/BoardsCommissions/Medicine/Pages/Appli cation-Forms.aspx	Yes
Puerto Rico	No information available		Yes
Rhode Island	Rhode Island Department of Health	https://health.ri.gov/applications/GeneticsCo unselor.pdf	Yes
South Carolina	No information available		Yes

South Dakota	South Dakota Board of Medical and Osteopathic Examiners	https://www.sdbmoe.gov/professions-genetic- counselor/	Yes
Tennessee	Tennessee Board of Medical Examiners	https://www.nsgc.org/Portals/0/TN%20Geneti c_Counselors_Application1.pdf	Yes
Texas	No information available		Yes
Utah	Utah Commerce, Division of Professional Licensing	https://dopl.utah.gov/genetic-counseling/	Yes
Vermont	No information available		Yes
Virgin Islands	No information available		Yes
Virginia	Virginia Board of Medicine	https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Medicin e/PractitionerResources/ApplicationInstructio nsandForms/	Yes
Washington	Washington State Department of Health	https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and- certificates/professions-new-renew-or- update/apply-online/online-instructions	Yes
West Virginia	No information available		Yes
Wisconsin	Wisconsin Department of Safety and Professional Services	https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/Geneti cCounselors/Default.aspx?ck_subscriber_id= 469370600	Yes
Wyoming	No information available		Yes